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From: Sara Patry
To: KSBHA Licensing
Cc: LaJeune Fitzpatrick
Subject: Emily S. Barker, MD - letter of intent attached
Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:38:56 AM
Attachments: email_sig_logo_8c91e9ed-47b3-4b42-a947-0e2fe894c04e1111.png

fb_5760325c-6b93-4e4d-90ae-191c1cb85005111.png
in_d4fdf9ac-bf38-48bc-aca4-2218dc12af9d111.png
Emily S. Barker, MD - letter of intent.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning –

Please find attached the Plan’s letter of intent on Dr. Emily S. Barker, MD.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

The information contained in this e-mail is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that reading, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please contact the KAMMCO IT department at 785-232-2224. Thank you.
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OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
KANSAS BOARD OF HEALING ARTS 

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 

(785) 296-7413 

RECEIPT NUMBER: 737505   DATE: 04/21/2023 
04/21/2023 
04/21/2023 

NAME:  LICENSE TYPE: FEE:   LIC #:
Barker_Emily   

AMOUNT:  300.00 
47.00
3.00 TYPE: Credit Card
Credit Card 
Credit Card  CH/CC #:  032026 
 032026  
 032026 
 
 
RECEIVED FROM: 
  
Schaunta James-Boyd
Schaunta James-Boyd
Schaunta James-Boyd
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wichita KS  67217 
Wichita KS  67217 
Wichita KS  67217  
 



BOARD MEMBERS: RONALD M. VARNER, DO, PRESIDENT, Augusta   R. JERRY DEGRADO, DC, VICE PRESIDENT, Wichita    ABEBE ABEBE, MD, Shawnee  

  MARK BALDERSTON, DC, Shawnee    MOLLY BLACK, MD, Shawnee  RICHARD BRADBURY, DPM, Salina    ROBIN D. DURRETT, DO, Great Bend  

TOM ESTEP, MD, Wichita    STEVEN J. GOULD, DC, Cheney  CAMILLE HEEB, MD, Topeka    DAVID JORDAN, PUBLIC MEMBER, Lawrence

JENNIFER KOONTZ, MD, Newton STEPHANIE SUBER, DO, Lawrence    SHERRI WATTENBARGER, PUBLIC MEMBER, Overland Park    KATHY WOLFE MOORE, PUBLIC MEMBER, Kansas City    

TTY (Hearing Impaired) 711 or 1.800.766.3777 voice/TTY e-mail: KSBHA_healingarts@ks.gov

Laura Kelly, GovernorSusan B Gile, Executive Director

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, KS 66612

PHONE: 785-296-7413
FAX: 785-368-7103

KSBHA_healingarts@ks.gov
www.ksbha.orgState Board of Healing Arts

Emily Sara Barker, MD April 28, 2023
5107 E. Kellogg Drive
Wichita KS  67218

Dear Emily Sara Barker:

Sincerely, 

Terrin Pittz | Licensing Analyst | Phone: 785-296-8824| Email: Terrin.Pittz@ks.gov
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Cc: "admin@southwindwomenscenter.org"
Subject: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts - Licensure Needed Documentation
Date: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:32:00 AM
Attachments: MRL.pdf

image002.png

Good Morning Dr. Barker,

Email is the best way to communicate with me.

Thank you,

Terrin Pittz

Licensing Analyst
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level, Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Email Terrin.Pittz@ks.gov
Phone 785.296.8824

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information and is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply e-mail. If you
do not wish to receive information via e-mail, please contact the sender. Any disclosure, reproduction or transmission of this e-
mail is prohibited without specific authorization from the sender.
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Malpractice

None Reported

Uniform Application for Physician State Licensure

Page 4 of 4

Applicant Name:

Application ID: 

Barker, Emily Sara 

376347
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From: Jack Fischer
To: KSBHA Licensing
Subject: Barker MD Verification & Transcripts
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 2:00:44 PM
Attachments: Barker Emily MD17 UA.pdf

Barker Emily MD17 Transcripts.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Please see the attached MD Verification Form and Transcripts.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely, 
-Jack
 
Jack K. Fischer
Student Records and Curricular Specialist
University of Wisconsin-Madison
School of Medicine and Public Health
Health Sciences Learning Center
750 Highland Ave
Madison, WI 53705



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





From: IL Department of Financial/Professional Regulation
To: EMILY SARA BARKER MD; KSBHA Licensing
Subject: IDFPR Official Certification of Licensure
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:10:47 AM
Attachments: License Certificate Print - 036.152693.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern,

Attached to this email is the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation's
Official Certification of Licensure for:

Board: Illinois Medical Board

Profession: LICENSED PHYSICIAN AND SURGEON

Licensee Name: EMILY SARA BARKER MD

License Number: 036.152693

As of: 04/25/2023

Thank you and please contact the Department if any questions may arise.

Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Phone: 1 (800) 560-6420

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/












